September 3, 2024

Y% Hearing Notice # %%

MEMORANDUM

To: Members, Subcommittee on Water, Wildlife and Fisheries
From: The Honorable Cliff Bentz, Chairman

Subject: Legislative Hearing — September 10, 2024

On Tuesday, September 10, 2024, at 2:00 p.m. in room 1324 Longworth House Office
Building, the Committee on Natural Resources, Subcommittee on Water, Wildlife and Fisheries
will hold a legislative hearing on the following bills:

e H.R. 6352 (Rep. Moore of UT), “Tax Stamp Revenue Transfer for Wildlife and
Recreation Act™;

e H.R. 8413 (Rep. Smith of NE), “Swanson and Hugh Butler Reservoirs Land
Conveyances Act”;

e H.R. 8632 (Rep. Grothman), “Biodiversity Oversight Scaled-back And Fully Erased Act
of 2024 or ““BIOSAFE Act of 2024”’;

e H.R. 8836 (Rep. Zinke), “Wildlife Movement Through Partnerships Act”; and

e Discussion Draft of H.R. __ (Rep. Graves of LA), To require the Administrator of the
National Marine Fisheries Service to establish a coastal protection and restoration grant
program.

Witnesses are by invitation only.

If you need further information, please call Lindsay Walton, Clerk, Subcommittee on Water,
Wildlife and Fisheries at (202) 809-2810.

Accommodations for individuals with disabilities, including assistive listening systems, interpreters, and materials in
alternate formats, may be arranged by contacting the Committee in advance of the scheduled event (4 business days
notice is requested) at voice (202) 225-2761; or 1324 Longworth House Office Building (HOB), Washington, D.C.
20515-6201



	From:            The Honorable Cliff Bentz, Chairman

